

Mojo Networks, Inc.

339 N Bernardo Ave #200, Mountain View, CA 94043, United States

To whom it may concern:

Request for Class II Permissive Change

Reference: FCC ID: **TOR-C-65** (grant date:08/26/2014)

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Mojo Networks, Inc. hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change.

The major change are:

1. upgrading the version of the standard to section 15.407 under new rule for 5150MHz-5250MHz & 5745MHz-5825MHz by software.
2. add one model / 2 trade name (as below).

	Original	New(1)	New(2)
Brand	AirTight	WatchGuard	Mojo
Model	C-65	C-65	C-65

3. There are no any H/W change have been made to product(Block Diagram and Circuit Diagram)
4. The antenna(s) type, gain and location, and conditions remain the same as from original grant.

Sincerely yours,



Mark Shamshoian/ Controller

Tel: 650 961 1111 Ext. 223

Fax: 650-961-1169

mark.shamshoian@airtightnetworks.com